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Just to put another issue on your radar screen, if it’s not already. When we appointed the external members 
in 2018 the Board agreed with the Minister to exclude “individuals who are engaged in, or likely to engage 
in future, in active research on monetary policy or macroeconomics”. This was done to manage perceived 
conflicts of interest that could arise, but it was noted that this exclusion should be revisited in future 
appointments. 

It’s fair to say this exclusion has been very controversial, and has been criticised by a number of external 
parties. We should consider whether this exclusion should still apply. But given that this exclusion is well 
known in the NZ macroeconomic community, we will need to publicise whether it still applies if we are to 
attract that type of candidate. 

Let me know if you need anything more from me to support this process. 

Cheers, 
Chris 

From: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 12:23 pm 
To: Chris Bloor <Chris.Bloor@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: Emailing March 2024 Appointment Process v2.5 from Documentum 

Hi Chris 

See attached 

1) Strawman of the application pack so far. Adrian is currently looking at this document / the criteria
for appt. Interested to hear more about how the new Charter could potentially change this.

2) More detailed Project Plan / Appointment Process  - have incorporated your points so far - into this.

Sarah 
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The proposed process is set out in the Application Pack (Appendix 2). 

It is intended that a search firm will be contracted to help with identifying and building a strong 

long list of candidates.  The search firm will also receive and process applications. 

 4.2 Role description and criteria for appointment 

The role description and criteria for appointment are set out in the Application Pack. 

The criteria for appointment are the measure against which each candidate is assessed at the 

shortlisting and interview phases. 

The criteria for appointment have been devised with consideration of the RBNZ Act, the MPC 

Charter and Code of Conduct.  

The RBNZ Act 2021 Schedule 3, PT 2, clause 20(1) states that: 

20 Criteria for appointment of internal or external members 

(1) 

The Minister may only appoint as an internal or external member a person who, in the Minister’s 

opinion, has the appropriate knowledge, skills, and experience to assist the MPC to perform its 

functions (for example, in economics, banking, or public policy). 

(2) 

A person must not be appointed on the basis that the person represents a particular industry sector. 

A graphic designer and proof reader have been booked to ensure the Application Pack is ready 

for publication once it has been approved by the Board. 

4.3 External Communications and Advertising the vacancies 

Media statements will be issued at the beginning and the end of the appointment process.  

At the start of the process the opportunity will be taken to clear up a misunderstanding.  RBNZ will 

clarify that individuals who are actively engaged in monetary policy research are eligible to apply 

for vacancies on the MPC.  Following the last MPC appointment process in 2019, a memo written 

by a Treasury official was released under OIA by the Treasury and subsequently reported on in the 

media. The memo stated that the RBNZ and the Minister of Finance had agreed to take a strict 

approach to conflicts of interest which included ‘excluding from consideration any individuals who 

engage in, or likely to engage in future, in active research on monetary policy or 

macroeconomics.’ This is believed to be a misinterpretation of a discussion by the 2019 

appointment panel, and is inaccurate.  External communications will make it very clear that these 

individuals are eligible to apply for these vacancies. 

4.4 Due Diligence and Conflict of Interest 

A due diligence process will seek to confirm that short-listed candidates are eligible for 

appointment. The list of those who are disqualified from being appointed to the MPC is appended 
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to the Application Pack and includes Members of Parliament, employees and directors of 

registered banks, NBDTs and licensed insurers.   

The due diligence process will also seek to identify and explore whether any actual or perceived 

conflicts of interests are held by short-listed members. Consideration can then be taken to 

consider whether this conflict of interest can be managed or not. 

The MPC Code of Conduct states that: 

Each member must: 

• Act in the interests of the Bank, and not pursue his or her own interests at the expense of the Bank.

• Declare relevant interests through disclosure to the chairperson.

There is a conflict of interest whenever a member’s duty or responsibility to the Bank could be 

affected by some other duty or loyalty (i.e. the member’s “interest”) that the member may have. 

Perception of a potential conflict of interest is as important a consideration as an actual conflict of 

interest.  

In determining whether a conflict of interest exists, members should ask themselves: does their other 

interest or loyalty create an actual or perceived incentive for them to act in a way that may not be in 

the best interests of the Bank?  

Could it undermine public trust and confidence in a member or in the Bank? Would a reasonable 

outside observer conclude that a conflict of interest existed? Members should err on the side of 

caution and treat the interest as a potential conflict of interest situation. 

4.3 Establishing an Appointments Committee 

It is recommended that the Board establish an Appointments Committee to guide the process, 

and shortlist and interview candidates on its behalf.  The Committee will then recommend to the 

Board candidates for its approval and nomination to the MoF for appointment. 

Draft Terms of Reference (TOR) for the Appointments Committee are attached as Appendix 2.  A 

sunset clause has been included to allow the Committee to wind down following the successful 

appointment of the MPC members in 2024. However, it should be noted that Bob Buckle’s second 

term is due to end in 2025 so the Board may choose to review the Terms of Reference at this point 

and keep the Committee alive, potentially with a refreshed membership.  

4.4 Appointing members to the Appointments Committee 

This paper recommends that the Appointment Committee comprise 5 members: 

• The Board Chair

• The MPC Chair / Governor

• Two Board Members (expressions of interest should be sent to the Chair prior to the

meeting)

• An External Member  - the Chair has extended this offer to Leilani Frew (Deputy Secretary,

Treasury) and it is recommended that the Board formalise this.
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Five is considered to be a good sized panel for the interviewing and selection of candidates. A 

larger panel can run in to difficulties with scheduling meetings at short notice.  The Committee will 

be supported by the Board Secretariat. 

Next Steps 
Following the Board’s consideration and approval of these recommendations an executive search 

firm will be contracted to assist with the process. The timetable dates will be set in consultation 

with the Appointments Committee. 





1

From: Neil Quigley
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 10:03 am
To: Sarah Exeter
Subject: RE: MPC Appointment Process  - Paper for review
Attachments: MPC Appointment Process 2024.docx NQ.docx; Application Pack MPC External Member draft 28 

Feb 2023.docx NQ.docx

Sarah 

Just a small number of issues – the main one being the number of appointments committee members.  Feel free to 
phone me if you want to discuss any of my suggestions. 

Neil 

From: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 6:06 pm 
To: Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: MPC Appointment Process ‐ Paper for review 

Kia ora Neil 
Please can you provide me with feedback on this paper for the April Board? Happy to chat if easier. 
Sarah 

Ngā manaakitanga 
Sarah Exeter 
Senior Governance Adviser 
Reserve Bank of New Zealand – Te Pūtea Matua 
205 Queen Street, Auckland CBD.  
T   
E sarah.exeter@rbnz.govt.nz W rbnz.govt.nz 
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The successful candidates will have staggered start dates – one on 1 April 2024, and the other on 1 

July 2024. 

The proposed process is set out in the Application Pack (Appendix 1).  

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

The criteria for appointment are the benchmark against which each candidate is assessed at the 

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

The Minister may only appoint as an internal or external member a person who, in the Minister’s opinion, has the 

appropriate knowledge, skills, and experience to assist the MPC to perform its functions (for example, in economics, 

banking, or public policy). 

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

4.2.1 External Communications and Advertising the vacancies 

Media statements will be issued at the beginning and the end of the appointment process.  At the 

start of the process it will be clarified that academics and economists that are actively engaged in 

economic policy research are eligible to apply.  Following the last MPC appointment process in 

2019, a memo written by a Treasury official was released under OIA by the Treasury. This memo 

stated that the RBNZ regard that those candidates involved in economic policy research hold a 

conflict of interest and cannot be appointed to the MPC. This was a misinterpretation of a 

discussion by the appointment panel and is inaccurate. It is important that external 

communications make it very clear that economists are eligible to apply. 

Advertising of the positions will occur in suitable publications both domestically and internationally 

where possible. 

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
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From: James Weir
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 8:51 am
To: Neil Quigley
Cc: Adrian Orr; Sarah Exeter; Simone Robbers; Naomi Mitchell; Brendan Manning
Subject: SENSITIVE  Emailing Media release for MPC recruitment - final draft from Documentum
Attachments: Media release for MPC recruitment - final draft.docx

Dear Neil and Adrian, 

Please find attached a draft media release to go out when the MPC appointment process starts.  

This is for the CEO/Chair/Board Sec meeting which is on Friday 2 June. 

The draft has been reviewed by Simone Robbers, Sarah Exeter, Naomi Mitchell and other staff. 

Neil, I have included draft quotes which you may want to adjust. 

Please let me know if you’d like to make any changes. 

Publication date is tentatively 12 June. 

Thanks, 

James 

Details of the attached documents are as follows: 

Media release for MPC recruitment - final draft 1.1 
Last modified by: James Weir on: Mon, 29 May 2023 at 14:54. 
20367670-1.1 
From within the Reserve Bank you can also view and make changes using the following link  
https://docs/webtop/drl/objectId/090000c3809e338d  

James Weir 
Senior Advisor- External Stakeholders 
Reserve Bank of New Zealand – Te Pūtea Matua 
2 The Terrace, Wellington 6011. PO Box 2498, Wellington 6140 
M +   T +  
E james.weir@rbnz.govt.nz   W rbnz.govt.nz 

Document 14
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From: Neil Quigley
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 5:50 pm
To: James Weir; Adrian Orr
Cc: Sarah Exeter; Simone Robbers; Naomi Mitchell; Brendan Manning
Subject: RE: SENSITIVE  Emailing Media release for MPC recruitment - final draft from Documentum
Attachments: Media release for MPC recruitment - final draft.docx NQ.docx

Thank you James. I have tracked some further changes in the attached. I do not feel that this is the place to thank or 
reflect on the performance of Caroline Saunders and Peter Harris, especially given that their terms have some time 
to run.  I also think that mention the assessment of candidates on merit looks like we are trying too hard. But if you 
and Adrian are happy with this version we are good to go from my point of view. 

Neil 

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 10:39 am 
To: Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz>; Adrian Orr <Adrian.Orr@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>; Simone Robbers <Simone.Robbers@rbnz.govt.nz>; Naomi Mitchell 
<Naomi.Mitchell@rbnz.govt.nz>; Brendan Manning <Brendan.Manning@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  SENSITIVE  Emailing Media release for MPC recruitment ‐ final draft from Documentum 

Thanks Adrian and Neil, 

I have amended the text in tracked changes on Adrian’s 2 points and added an extra line on the role 
description on Neil’s request. 

It now reads: 

The MPC is responsible for achieving its remit of maintaining a stable general level of prices over the 
medium term and supporting maximum sustainable employment. 

And further down: 
Applications will be assessed by the MPC Appointments Committee against various criteria including: 
expertise in monetary policy and macroeconomics (including those carrying out ongoing research in these 
areas), and relevant professional knowledge, skills and experience in public policy and banking.   

Applicants will require a strong understanding of conflicts of interest, the sensitivity associated with “inside
knowledge” of monetary policy decisions, and the constraints on other activities that are necessarily
associated with membership of the MPC. 

Please let me know about further changes. 
James 

Media release for MPC recruitment - final draft 1.4 
Last modified by: James Weir on: Tue, 30 May 2023 at 10:35. 
20367670-1.4 
From within the Reserve Bank you can also view and make changes using the following link  
https://docs/webtop/drl/objectId/090000c3809e3723 

Document 16
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From: Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 9:49 AM 
To: Adrian Orr <Adrian.Orr@rbnz.govt.nz>; James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>; Simone Robbers <Simone.Robbers@rbnz.govt.nz>; Naomi Mitchell 
<Naomi.Mitchell@rbnz.govt.nz>; Brendan Manning <Brendan.Manning@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re SENSITIVE Emailing Media release for MPC recruitment ‐ final draft from Documentum 

Agree with Adrian’s points.  

On research etc I would like to use the words I wrote in the role description about appreciation of sensitivity 
and conflicts of interest. There are a couple of elements of the draft that I need to ponder, so more from me 
when I can look at it on my computer. 

Neil 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Adrian Orr <Adrian.Orr@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 9:43:36 AM 
To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>; Simone Robbers <Simone.Robbers@rbnz.govt.nz>; Naomi Mitchell 
<Naomi.Mitchell@rbnz.govt.nz>; Brendan Manning <Brendan.Manning@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  SENSITIVE  Emailing Media release for MPC recruitment ‐ final draft from Documentum  

2 comments sorry James 

- Please use the exact wording for our remit (maintain/support) – we are locked in debates on
‘heirachy’ between inflation and employment – so no need to rekindle :)

- The final sections …banking and monetary policy.  I would also join the “for clarity… sentence to the
previous para, drop the “For clarity..  It us unnecessary and could be misconstrued that the current
committee doesn’t have it.

e.g.,

Applications will be assessed by the MPC Appointments Committee against various criteria including: 
expertise in monetary policy and macroeconomics (including those carrying out ongoing research in these 
areas), and relevant professional knowledge, skills and experience in public policy and banking.   

Nga mihi 

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 8:51 AM 
To: Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Cc: Adrian Orr <Adrian.Orr@rbnz.govt.nz>; Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>; Simone Robbers 
<Simone.Robbers@rbnz.govt.nz>; Naomi Mitchell <Naomi.Mitchell@rbnz.govt.nz>; Brendan Manning 
<Brendan.Manning@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject:  SENSITIVE  Emailing Media release for MPC recruitment ‐ final draft from Documentum 

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

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(k)
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From: Sarah Exeter
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 8:14 am
To: Neil Quigley
Subject: MPC Appointments Memo for MOF June 2023 
Attachments: Report #6035_MPC Appts Memo for MOF June 2023.pdf

Kia ora Neil 
Please see attached a copy of the memo that went to the MoF yesterday, providing him with an update on progress 
on the MPC Appointments 2024. 
Regards 
Sarah 

Sarah Exeter 

Senior Governance Adviser
Reserve Bank of New Zealand – Te Pūtea Matua 
Level 13, Tower Two, 205-209 Queen St, Auckland 1010 
PO Box 5240, Victoria St West, Auckland 1142 
Waea pūkoro/Mobile +  
Wāhitau īmēra/Email sarah.exeter@rbnz.govt.nz 
Pae tukutuku/Website rbnz.govt.nz 

Document 18
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MPC Appointments 2024 

To Hon Grant Robertson 

Minister of Finance 

Date 01 June 2023 

Authorised by Simone Robbers, 

Assistant Governor - GM Strategy, 
Governance and Sustainability 

Report no #6035 

Prepared by Sarah Exeter, 

Senior Governance Adviser and 

Board Secretary 

Security In-Confidence 

Action Sought 

Action sought Deadline 

a) Note the commencement of an appointment
process to fill the vacancies arising on the
MPC in 2024.

b) Note the criteria for appointment for the
external members on the MPC.

8 June 2023 

Reserve Bank Contact for Telephone Discussion (if required) 

Name Position  Telephone 

Simone Robbers Assistant Governor,  

Strategy, Governance and Sustainability 

 

Actions for the Minister’s Office Staff 

 Return signed copy of the report 

Note any 
feedback on 
the quality of 
the report. 

Attachments – Draft Application Pack – MPC Appointments 2024 

Document 19
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MPC Appointments 2024 

Purpose 

1. The purpose of this Memo is to provide you with information on the appointment

process for the RBNZ Board to select and nominate two candidates for

appointment as external members of the Monetary Policy Committee (MPC).

Background 

2. Two vacancies will arise on the MPC when Peter Harris’s term ends on 30 March

2024, and Caroline Saunders’ term ends on 30 June 2024.

3. The MPC is comprised of seven members which includes the Governor who is the

Committee Chair, 3 senior members of RBNZ staff, and 3 external members.

The Appointment Process 

4. In April the RBNZ Board approved an application pack which sets out the role, the

criteria for appointment, the process and timetable.

5. The Board also established a five person appointments committee to oversee the

process. Its membership is comprised of Neil Quigley (Chair), Board members

Rodger Finlay and Susan Paterson, the Governor and a representative from

Treasury, Leilani Frew.

6. Applications are expected from early June, shortlisting and interviews are

scheduled to take place from August to October, with a nomination to the Minister

provided in October/November.

7. Once the appointments have been made, the new MPC members will be inducted

in February and March 2024. One of the members will commence their

appointment on 1 April 2024, and join the MPC when it meets between 1-10 April

for a Monetary Policy Review.

8. The other member’s term will commence on 1 July 2024 and will join the MPC

when it meets between 1-10 July for a Monetary Policy Review.

Criteria for Appointment 

9. Candidates will be recommended to the Minister for appointment on merit. Each

candidate’s application and potential interview will be assessed against the

following criteria, which has been set with consideration to the RBNZ Act 2021, the

MPC Charter and the MPC Code of Conduct:

a) Relevant professional knowledge, skills and experience such as in the areas of

economics, public policy, banking or monetary policy.
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b) The ability to understand, analyse and utilise background information and

economic analysis commonly utilised in the formulation of monetary policy.

c) Evidence of highly developed critical thinking skills;

d) Proven experience in making effective decisions in complex situations under

uncertainty and ambiguity;

e) The ability to work collegially and constructively, respecting diverse views and

perspectives and seeking to achieve the best outcome as a team;

f) Proven experience handling and safeguarding highly confidential information;

g) The ability to communicate in an effective and respectful manner, and to challenge

the thinking of others while maintaining an open mind.

h) A strong understanding of conflicts of interest, the sensitivity associated with

“inside knowledge” of monetary policy decisions, and the constraints on other

activities that are necessarily associated with membership of the MPC.

Recommendation 

10. It is recommended that you:

a) Note the commencement of an appointment process to fill the vacancies

arising on the MPC in 2024.

b) Note the criteria for appointment for the external members on the MPC.

Hon Grant Robertson 
Minister of Finance 

Simone Robbers 
Assistant Governor 
Reserve Bank of New Zealand 

01/06/2023 
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To: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: MPC Appointments 

Here is the link https://www.dpmc.govt.nz/sites/default/files/2023‐01/co‐23‐1‐government‐decisions‐and‐actions‐pre‐

election‐period.pdf  regarding pre election period. 

May pay to seek PSC input on the advertising timetable 

Ian Green | Senior Advisor, Governance and Appointments | Te Tai Ōhanga – The Treasury 
Tel:   | M:   | Email: ian.green@treasury.govt.nz 
Visit us online at https://treasury.govt.nz/ and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram 

From: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 3:44 pm 
To: Ian Green [TSY] <Ian.Green@treasury.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: MPC Appointments 

The application period runs 19 June to 31 July. 
Interviews 30 August.  

Recommendation to MoF after the election. 

Sarah 

From: Ian Green [TSY] <Ian.Green@treasury.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 3:38 pm 
To: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: MPC Appointments 

Just thinking that if the close off date in the ad is post‐election it should be fine. 

Send the ad through and I will check out to see if we can circulate 

Cheers 
Ian 

Ian Green | Senior Advisor, Governance and Appointments | Te Tai Ōhanga – The Treasury 
Tel: +  | M:   | Email: ian.green@treasury.govt.nz 
Visit us online at https://treasury.govt.nz/ and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram 

From: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 3:30 pm 
To: Ian Green [TSY] <Ian.Green@treasury.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: MPC Appointments 

Hi Ian 
We are only planning to advertise through Linked In and social media at the moment. We probably wont do print 
media.  
Will you circulate the advert to your list? 

s 9(2)(k)

s 9(2)(k)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
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Sarah 

From: Ian Green [TSY] <Ian.Green@treasury.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 3:27 pm 
To: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: MPC Appointments 

IN‐CONFIDENCE  

Hi Sarah, 

Will the search firm do media advertising or just search? 

If they are advertising you should check with DPMC to make sure there are no issues pre election as although the 
process is run by RBNZ MoF still signs off so could potentially be an issue leading up to the election 

Cheers 
Ian 

Ian Green | Senior Advisor, Governance and Appointments | Te Tai Ōhanga – The Treasury 
Tel:   | M:  | Email: ian.green@treasury.govt.nz 
Visit us online at https://treasury.govt.nz/ and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram 

From: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 11:14 am 
To: Ian Green [TSY] <Ian.Green@treasury.govt.nz> 
Subject: MPC Appointments 

Hi Ian 
We will go live with the MPC appointments on Monday. 
Would it be possible for you to circulate the advert to your list? 
Thanks 
Sarah 

Sarah Exeter 
Senior Governance Adviser 
Reserve Bank of New Zealand – Te Pūtea Matua 
Level 13, Tower Two, 205-209 Queen St, Auckland 1010 
PO Box 5240, Victoria St West, Auckland 1142 
Waea pūkoro/Mobile  
Wāhitau īmēra/Email sarah.exeter@rbnz.govt.nz 
Pae tukutuku/Website rbnz.govt.nz 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not an intended addressee: 
a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733);
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(k) s 9(2)(a)



7

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the official view 
or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy 
or distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the 
sender immediately.  
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by the Minister of Finance, on the recommendation of the Board of the RBNZ. Members do not represent a
particular industry sector or perspective. 
Criteria for Appointment 

Candidates will be recommended to the Minister for appointment on merit. Each candidate’s application and
potential interview will be assessed against the following criteria: 

 Relevant professional knowledge, skills and experience such as in the areas of economics,
public policy, banking or monetary policy.
 The ability to understand, analyse and utilise background information and economic analysis
commonly utilised in the formulation of monetary policy.
 Evidence of highly developed critical thinking skills;
 Proven experience in making effective decisions in complex situations under uncertainty and
ambiguity;
 The ability to work collegially and constructively, respecting diverse views and perspectives
and seeking to achieve the best outcome as a team;
 Proven experience handling and safeguarding highly confidential information;
 The ability to communicate in an effective and respectful manner, and to challenge the
thinking of others while maintaining an open mind.
 A strong understanding of conflicts of interest, the market sensitivity associated with monetary
policy decisions, and the constraints on other activities that are necessarily associated with
membership of the MPC.

We’re building diversity and inclusion into everything we do. Our differences seed our innovation and help
us deliver our best work – reflective of the needs of society. We welcome and value knowledge of Te Ao
Māori, Te Tiriti and Tikanga. 

How to Apply 

To express interest, please email our advisors Kerridge & Partners at rbnz@kerridgepartners.com or phone 
+64 (09) 969 9900 to speak with Asher Lewis.
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Kind regards 
Adrienne 

Adrienne Martin 
Manager Government and Industry Relations 

Reserve Bank of New Zealand – Te Pūtea Matua 
2 The Terrace, Wellington 6011. PO Box 2498, Wellington 6140 
M +   T +  
E adrienne.martin@rbnz.govt.nz   W rbnz.govt.nz 

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(k)
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From: Adrienne Martin  
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 1:11 PM 
To: Purvis <Nicola.Purvis@dpmc.govt.nz>; Rose Goss <Rose.Goss@dpmc.govt.nz> 
Cc: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; John Grey <John.Grey@rbnz.govt.nz>; Sarah Exeter 
<Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: General Election query Reserve Bank of New Zealand 

Good afternoon Nicola and Rose 

are you able to help us with an election related question please - I have outlined it in the first email of this 
chain, in the email to Cathy Adank of PSC who has suggested I now contact you. 

I am happy to have a conversation about this if you wish to discuss it – my mobile number is in the 
signature block below. 

As you will see we were hoping to commence our recruitment advertising on Monday 19 July. 

I look forward to your advice. 
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

From: Cathy Adank <Cathy.Adank@publicservice.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 12:56 PM 
To: Adrienne Martin <Adrienne.Martin@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Cc: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; John Grey <John.Grey@rbnz.govt.nz>; Sarah Exeter 
<Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>; Kate Salmond <Kate.Salmond@publicservice.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: General Election query Reserve Bank of New Zealand 

Kia ora Adrienne 

I’ve spoken with colleagues here and given this query relates most directly to significant appointments, we 
recommended you contact the Cabinet Office in DPMC, as they look after the significant appointments process.  

Our contacts at the Cab Office are Nicola Purvis Nicola.Purvis@dpmc.govt.nz and Rose Goss 
Rose.Goss@dpmc.govt.nz.  

Ngā mihi 
Cathy 

From: Adrienne Martin <Adrienne.Martin@rbnz.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 11:27 AM 

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(k)
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To: Cathy Adank <cathy.adank@publicservice.govt.nz> 
Cc: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; John Grey <John.Grey@rbnz.govt.nz>; Sarah Exeter 
<Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Subject: General Election query Reserve Bank of New Zealand 

This email was sent from someone outside of Te Kawa Mataaho. Please take extra care. 

Good morning Cathy 

Thanks for your time this morning regarding my query. The matter we would appreciate some guidance on 
is our upcoming process to search and recruit for two new external Monetary Policy Committee members, 
as the terms of two existing external members end in March or June 2024 and the recruitment process 
takes some time. We were asked yesterday afternoon by our Treasury monitor, who has been over this 
process with us, to seek your input regarding the advertising element of this recruitment that partly falls 
within the pre-election period. The Minister is aware of the timeframe having been briefed on these 
appointments a number of weeks ago. 

The Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) is responsible for making decisions regarding monetary policy in 
New Zealand. Every quarter they meeting to determine the Official Cash Rate (OCR) that influences bank 
interest rates – the MPC has a reasonably high public profile. 

The MPC has seven members: the RBNZ Governor (Chair), three senior RBNZ staff, and three external 
members. There is more about the MPC on this link; Monetary Policy Committee - Reserve Bank of New 
Zealand - Te Pūtea Matua (rbnz.govt.nz) 

We had scheduled to start the search process for new external members this coming Monday 19 July, using 
a search company. The search company will advertise the positions and I have been advised, since our 
conversation, that they will advertise on Linked in and SEEK, the Institute of Directors site, Government Jobs 
and the Māori Pacific Jobs portal. Print runs could also be done in the Dom Post and Herald. The 
application period will close on 31 July which means there is a two week period of advertising that falls into 
the pre-election period. It is this short period of advertising that we wish to have some advice on.  

Final decisions on the new members is made by the Minister of Finance on the recommendation of the 
RBNZ Board, the Minister then takes the decision to APH and Cabinet, however all of these steps will 
happen post-election. The new MPC members will not take up their appointments until 2024. These are 
important positions for the RBNZ and new appointments need to be made with the terms of both existing 
members having previously been extended. 

The timeline for this process is shown below. 

Timeline of the application process 
Date Action 
Monday 19 
June 2023 Applications open. 

5pm Monday 
31 July 2023 Applications close. All applications are acknowledged by email. 

21 August 
2023 

The recruitment Appointments Committee (made up members of our Board and 
a representative from Treasury) will shortlist candidates. Those who best meet the 






